UNITED

NATIONS CRC
Convention on the y
. . str.
Rights of the Child GENERAL
CRC/ SP/ SR. 10
1 March 1995

ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

MEETI NG OF THE STATES PARTI ES TO THE CONVENTI ON
ON THE RIGHTS OF THE CHI LD

FI FTH MEETI NG
SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 10t h MEETI NG
Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 21 February 1995, at 3 p.m

Chai r per son: M. JUSYS (Li t huani a)

CONTENTS
ELECTI ON OF OTHER OFFI CERS CF THE MEETI NG (conti nued)
ELECTI ON OF FI VE MEMBERS COF THE COW TTEE ON THE RIGHTS OF THE CH LD I N
ACCORDANCE W TH ARTI CLE 43 OF THE CONVENTI ON ON THE RI GHTS OF THE CH LD

(conti nued)

OTHER MATTERS

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections to this record should be submtted in one of the working
| anguages. They should be set forth in a nenorandum and al so incorporated in a
copy of the record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this
docunent to the Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, Ofice of Conference
and Support Services, room DC2-794, 2 United Nations Pl aza.

95- 80364 (E) /...



CRC/ SP/ SR. 10
Engl i sh
Page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.25 p.m

ELECTI ON OF OTHER OFFI CERS CF THE MEETI NG (conti nued)

1. The CHAI RPERSON announced that the G oup of African States had nom nated
M. Sahraoui (Al geria) for the office of Vice-Chairperson.

2. M. Sahraoui (Algeria) was el ected Vice-Chairperson by accl amation.

ELECTI ON OF FI VE MEMBERS OF THE COW TTEE ON THE RIGHTS OF THE CHI LD IN
ACCORDANCE W TH ARTI CLE 43 OF THE CONVENTI ON ON THE RI GHTS OF THE CHI LD
(continued) (CRC/ SP/14 and Add. 1-2)

3. The CHAI RPERSON recal l ed that, since no candi date had obtained the required
majority for election as a menber of the Committee on the Rights of the Child, a
second ballot, restricted to the 10 candi dates who at the previous neeting had
obt ai ned the | argest nunber of votes, would be held to fill the five vacancies
on the Conmttee, in accordance with rule 15 of the rules of procedure.

4, At the invitation of the Chairperson, M. Kotrokois (Greece) and M. Anpr
(Tunisia) acted as tellers.

5. A vote was taken by secret ballot.
Nunber of ball ot papers: 146
Nunber of valid ballots: 146
Nunber of nenbers voting: 146
Required majority: 74

Nunber of votes obtained:

M's. Akila Bel enbaogo (Burkina Faso) .......... 91
M. Thomas Hanmarberg (Sweden) ................ 83
Ms. Judith Karp (lsrael) ........ .. ... ... ...... 77
M. Yuri M Kol osov (Russian Federation) ...... 68
M. Vitit Muntarbhorn (Thailand) .............. 64
Ms. Sandra Prunella Mason (Barbados) .......... 59
M's. Nana Araba Apt (Ghana) ................... 57

Mgr. Luis A Banbaren Gastelunendi (Peru) .... 40



CRC/ SP/ SR. 10

Engl i sh
Page 3
M's. Blanca Lizzeth Rivera de Paz (Honduras) .. 33
M. Victor Manuel Guisa Cruz (Mexico) ......... 33
6. Havi ng obtained the required majority, Ms. Akila Bel enbaogo (Burkina

Faso), M. Thomas Hammarberg (Sweden) and Ms. Judith Karp (Israel) were el ected

nenbers of the Committee on the Rights of the Child.

7. The CHAI RPERSON said that, since only three candi dates had obtai ned the
required majority for election as nenbers of the Cormmittee, a third ballot,
restricted to the four candi dates who had obtai ned the next |argest nunmber of
votes, would be held to fill the remaining vacancies on the Comrittee, in
accordance with rule 15 of the rules of procedure.

8. At the invitation of the Chairperson, M. Kotrokois (Greece) and M. Anpr
(Tunisia) acted as tellers.

9. A vote was taken by secret ballot.
Nunber of ball ot papers: 147
Nunber of valid ballots: 147
Nunber of nenbers voting: 147
Required majority: 74

Nunber of votes obtained:

Ms. Sandra Prunella Mason ..................... 71
M. Vitit Muntarbhorn ............. ... ... ... ... 68
M. Yuri M Kolosov ........... ... ... . ... ...... 67
Ms. Nana Araba Apt .......... ... .. ... ... ...... 53

10. No candidate having obtained the required majority, a fourth vote,
restricted to the sane four candidates was taken by secret ballot.

11. At the invitation of the Chairperson. M. Kotrokois (G eece) and M. Anor
(Tunisia) acted as tellers.

12. A vote was taken by secret ballot.

Nunber of ball ot papers: 142
Nunber of valid ballots: 142
Nunber of menbers voting: 142

Required majority: 72




CRC/ SP/ SR. 10
Engl i sh
Page 4

Nunber of votes obtained:

Ms. Sandra Prunella Mason ..................... 76
M. Yuri M Kolosov ........... ... ... . ... ...... 61
M. Vitit Muntarbhorn ......................... 60
M's. Nana Araba Apt .......... ... . ... ... ... .... 43

13. Having obtained the required mpjority, Ms. Sandra Prunella Mason (Barbados)
was elected a menber of the Comrittee on the Rights of the Child.

14. The CHAI RPERSON said that, since only four candi dates had obtained the
required majority for election as nenbers of the Committee, a fifth,
unrestricted ballot, would be held to fill the remai ni ng vacancy, in accordance
with rule 15 of the rules of procedure.

15. M. AGGREY (Ghana) said that his del egati on was perpl exed by that
interpretation of the rules of procedure. The final sentence of rule 15 should
be interpreted to nean that further elections were open to candi dates who were
still in the running, not to those who had al ready been elini nated.

16. M. SAHRAQUI (Algeria), M. LUKABU KHABOQUJI N ZAd (Zanbia), M. KOOSOV
(Russian Federation), M. PIRIZ-BALLON (Uruguay), Mss BOUM (Cameroon) and

M. PHANIT (Thail and) supported the interpretation of rule 15 put forward by the
representative of Ghana.

17. M. LUKABU KHABOUJI N ZAd (Zanbia), supported by M. OTUYELO (N geria),
M. AINSO (Estonia) and M. PO NSOT (France), suggested that the opinion of a
| egal expert should be sought before proceeding any further.

18. M. CARM CHAEL (Canada), supported by M. KO.OSOV (Russian Federation) and
M. SAHRAQUI (Algeria), said that there appeared to be a consensus on the
interpretation of rule 15 and that the el ections should therefore proceed.

19. The CHAI RPERSON said that, in view of the apparent consensus, a fifth vote,
restricted to the three remai ning candi dates, should be taken by secret ballot.

20. At the invitation of the Chairperson. M. Kotrokois (Greece) and M. Anpr
(Tunisia) acted as tellers.

21. A vote was taken by secret ballot.

Nunber of ball ot papers: 128
Invalid ballots: 1
Nunber of valid ballots: 127

Nunber of menbers voting: 127




CRC/ SP/ SR. 10
Engl i sh
Page 5

Required majority: 64

Nunber of votes obtained:

M. Yuri M Kolosov ......... .. ... ... ... 52
M's. Nana Araba Apt ........ ... .. ... . ... ... ... 39
M. Vitit Muntarbhorn ....... ... .. ... ... ... ... 36

22. No candidate having obtained the required majority, a sixth vote,
restricted to the sane three candidates, was taken by secret ballot.

23. At the invitation of the Chairperson. M. Kotrokois (Greece) and M. Anpr
(Tunisia) acted as tellers.

24. A vote was taken by secret ballot.

Nunber of ball ot papers: 111
Nunber of valid ballots: 111
Nunber of nenbers voting: 111
Required majority: 56

Nunber of votes obtained:

M. Yuri M Kolosov ......... .. ... ... ..., 59
M's. Nana Araba Apt ........ ... .. ... . ... ... ... 32
M. Vitit Muntarbhorn ........... .. ... ... ...... 20

25. Having obtained the required mpjority, M. Yuri M Kolosov (Russian
Federation) was elected a nenber of the Conmttee on the Rights of the Child.

OTHER MATTERS

26. Ms. CASTRO DE BARI SH (Costa Rica) recalled that her CGovernnent had
proposed an anendrment to article 43, paragraph 2 of the Convention, whereby the
nunber of experts serving on the Cormittee on the Rights of the Child would be
increased from 10 to 18. That increase was justified by the Conmttee's
wor kl oad and woul d bring the practice for that Cormittee into line with that for
the Human Rights Conmittee, the Cormittee on the Elimnation of Racia
Discrimnation and the Cormittee on the Elimnation of Discrimnation against
Wonen.

27. M. ROSENBERG (Ecuador) endorsed the Costa Rican proposal. He believed
that an increase in the nunber of experts was fully justified.



CRC/ SP/ SR. 10
Engl i sh
Page 6

28. Ms. MORGAN (Mexico) said that she too supported the Costa Ri can proposal
Despite its considerable workload, the Coomittee on the Rights of the Child had
the smal | est nunmber of menbers of all the human rights treaty bodies. She hoped

that the proposal would be exam ned at the next neeting of States parties.

29. M. SAHRAQUI (Algeria) said that he had observed an increasing inbalance in
the conposition of commttees of experts. While recognizing that nmenbers of the
Conmittee on the Rights of the Child acted as independent experts, not as
representatives of their regions, he believed that the different |egal systens,
cultures and religions should be adequately represented so that, in exani ning
reports from States parties, the Commttee would be in a position to dea
sensitively with all the issues involved.

30. M. LUKABU KHABOUJI N ZAd (Zaire) supported the statement by the
representative of Algeria. No region could claimto have any technica
superiority with regard to the rights of the child. He was in favour of a
system wher eby each regi on woul d be represented on the basis of a quota.

31. M. ABQU HADID (Syria) endorsed the statenments by the representatives of
Al geria and Zaire.

The neeting rose at 8.40 p.m




